Hampton Park Homeowners Association

C/O C & C Property Management

Board of Directors Meeting

Online, remote access video conference call due to Shelter in Place Directive www.zoom.us

Minutes Sept 1st , 2020, 5:30 pm

1. 5	:30 pm Cai	i to Order – Quorum of fiv	e directors online
	Current Boa	Doug Norton ☐ Kathleen Raines ☐ Frances Peterson ☐ Wendy Roberts ☐ Marty Merschat	President Vice President Treasurer Secretary Director at Large
	Also Presen	=	Property Manager
			of for the members in attendance with general concerns and ussed this in more detail under open business.
1	☐ July 7 th ,	of Minutes , 2020 meeting, Motion to app ed by Mr. Norton, and carried u	prove minutes as amended was made by Mrs. Peterson, nanimously.
2	☐ YTD thr		n to approve reports as corrected for a landscape reserve item by Mr. Merschat, and carried with all in favor.
3	Open Busin Lands i. ii. iiv.	The board reviewed and evaluate Stephanie Sibley of True North determined that they are perfesibley explained summer ferti persistent crabgrass problem cost was approved by the Boa would be included in the regulate Several proposals were review 1. Installation of 5 shrut 2. Remove and replace 3. 4 proposals for the coreasons, but Board is 2021. 4. Bid for 230 Yosemite 5. Bid to approve cutting approved, no cost for 6. Board did not approve alternate bid will be separated.	red: os on pathway near 255 Yosemite - Approved \$200 shrubs at 414 Grand Canyon - Approved \$450 orners of Plumas and Yosemite were tabled for budgetary still interested in resuming this project, possibly in the spring of was deemed unnecessary at this time and bid was tabled. g down large hedge to fence height at 1049 Plumas was this work. e bid to remove and replace shrubs at 246 Grand Canyon,
			ittees, ongoing item) ussion regarding changes to the Association's CC&R's and rol policy, and communications with the LTHA master

Hampton Park Homeowners Association

C/O C & C Property Management

4 New Business

association. This item was tabled for further discussion once the shelter-in-place directives have been lifted as it will require a series of in-person meetings.

	 i. The Board discussed the upcoming budget at length. The financial reports for the past year and the need for further landscape enhancements dictate that an increase may be necessary but the Board also took the effects of Covid-related hardships for many members into consideration. After careful analysis, the Board determined that it would be in the best interest not to increase the assessments in the coming year, but are fully aware that the dues may need to be increased next year. Motion to approve budget based on \$100 per unit per month was made, seconded and approved.
	Director Elections i. The Board declared an open Candidacy period to run through the month of September. Mrs. Roberts announced that she will be resigning her position on the Board soon, so the vacancy may be filled by acclamation if a new candidate comes forth following the Boards solicitation letter which has been distributed to the membership already.
	Board discussed collection actions and agreed to hold an IDR session for one owner disputing their charges from the collection company. The Board reviewed correspondence from members Hearing was scheduled for a faulty irrigation power supply resulting in damage to landscaping, but Landscaper confirmed this problem has been solved. No fine or assessment issued.
Respectfully Sub	mitted By,
Rich Cardosi, Ass	sociation Manager